
David Mans <davidmans@mans-law.com>

RE: Thank You from Rotary Club of Asheville
1 message

Lee Scott <lscott@biltmore.com> Mon, Mar 3, 2025 at 8:12 PM
To: Dale Gray <dgray@grayds.com>
Cc: Eva-Michelle Spicer <evamichelle@spicergreene.com>, David Mans <davidmans@mans-law.com>, Frontier Desk
<tomm54@frontiernet.net>

Dale,

We have looked back through all of our records to date and only have contributions from three Arizona
Rotary Clubs as listed below.

 

Rotary Club of Gilbert = $3,750.00 – 11/5/24
Rotary Club of Kingman Route 66 Rotary Foundation = $500.00 – 11/13/24
Scottsdale Sunrise = $8,872.50 – 11/6/24 and 1/16/25

 

We have received confirmation from Phoenix Rotary Club in the past week that they are sending funds, but
have not yet received.  Do you have a listing of the clubs that you expect to be providing donations?  I want
to make sure we verify everything we are looking for before we get the updated letter.  Any clues you can
provide will help us out.

Let me know of any questions.

 

Lee Scott, CTP, FPAC, CAPM

VP of Corporate Technology

1 North Pack Square

Asheville, NC 28801

828.225.6177 (office)

828.777.9504 (cell)

 

 

From: Dale Gray <dgray@grayds.com>
Sent: Monday, March 3, 2025 6:39 PM
To: Lee Scott <lscott@biltmore.com>
Cc: Eva-Michelle Spicer <evamichelle@spicergreene.com>; David Mans <davidmans@mans-law.com>;
Frontier Desk <tomm54@frontiernet.net>
Subject: RE: Thank You from Rotary Club of Asheville

 

Hi Lee, I know that you were in meetings last week but I wanted to follow up on the District 5495 total letter. We have our Governor agreeing that one letter will suffice for all the club donations as we matched club funds donated 2: 1. Please
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You don't often get email from lscott@biltmore.com. Learn why this is important

  EXTERNAL EMAIL: Only open links from TRUSTED sources.

Hi Lee,

 

I know that you were in meetings last week but I wanted to follow up on the District 5495 total letter.  We
have our Governor agreeing that one letter will suffice for all the club donations as we matched club funds
donated 2:1.  Please send a single letter on Club letterhead and we won’t have to bother you a half dozen
times.

 

 

Dale Gray

CADRE-WASH

WASRAG Ambassador

D5495 Global Grant Chair

Rotary Club of Scottsdale - Sunrise

gdalegray@gmail.com

1 (602) 418-5316 mobile

 

 

 

From: Lee Scott <lscott@biltmore.com>
Sent: Saturday, January 18, 2025 6:43 PM
To: Steve C. <cpaclasen@yahoo.com>; Dale Gray <dgray@grayds.com>
Cc: Eva-Michelle Spicer <evamichelle@spicergreene.com>; David Mans <davidmans@mans-law.com>
Subject: Thank You from Rotary Club of Asheville

 

 

Steve and Dale,

We received a transfer on Thursday (1/16) for $6,250 from Rotary Club of Scottsdale Sunrise.  We thank
you for providing an additional donation to our club.  We have raised nearly $360,000 so far from nearly all
corners of the United States and several foreign countries.  We are grateful for the many Rotarians, Rotary
Clubs, and friends of Rotary that are supporting our region.  Funds have been used to provide essential
disaster relief, such as food, heaters, and grants to local non-profits supporting storm recovery. Your
contribution is making a meaningful difference in the recovery of Western North Carolina!

 

Thanks again!

 

3/4/25, 11:34 AM Law Offices of David A. Mans Mail - RE: Thank You from Rotary Club of Asheville

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=7a006eb6f1&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1821639661202652815%7Cmsg-f:1825624038380600756&… 2/3

mailto:lscott@biltmore.com
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification__;!!AICBUC8eM8hH!ntpb5dnfhl_tmEwNVCZy0Z0K6efnwRo1JkyYp4vLODYPPdiI3fVfqnm2xUqgqZi-tm0hB5yGHW-P$
mailto:gdalegray@gmail.com
mailto:lscott@biltmore.com
mailto:cpaclasen@yahoo.com
mailto:dgray@grayds.com
mailto:evamichelle@spicergreene.com
mailto:davidmans@mans-law.com


Lee Scott, CTP, FPAC, CAPM

VP of Corporate Technology

1 North Pack Square

Asheville, NC 28801

828.225.6177 (office)

828.777.9504 (cell)
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